MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTO N DOUG BURTON, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: W. Douglas Burton, P.E.
Director of Engineering

CC: Andrew Grunwald, P.E.
DATE: October 19, 2020

SUBJECT:  Request for a portion of NPE Mitigation remnant right-of-way and easement
closures

Request Authorization for:
The closure of LFUCG right-of-way and abandon/dissolve the existing easement within a

portion of the Mitigation Area for the Newtown Pike Extension Project. Please see
attached Exhibit for location.

Department needs this action completed because:
The mitigation efforts associated with the Newtown Pike Extension require the project to

redevelop the mitigation area in accordance with the Project Environmental Impact
Statement. The streets to be closed are a portion of DeRoode Street from the intersection
of McKinley Street to its intersection with Patterson Street, a portion of Patterson Street at
the end of the far end of the street, a portion of Merino Street from the intersection of
Combs Alley south to its end, a portion of McKinley Street from the intersection of Merino
Street to DeRoode Street, all of Byars Avenue, all of Neville Street and dissolve all existing
easements within the limits as shown on the attached Exhibit (Existing LFUCG Right of
Way to Close — January 15, 2016). LFUCG Division Directors and utility company
representatives have been advised and have consented to this request. New right-of-way
and easements will be dedicated with the filing of the final record plat for this area.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $0
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The cost for future FY is: $0

Avre the funds budgeted? N/A
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: N/A
File Number:

Director/Commissioner:
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